BUFFALO INC.
4-15, Shibata Hondori, Minami-ku
Nagoya 457-8520, Japan
TEL: 81-52-619-7752 /| FAX: 81-52-619-7754

December 1, 2006

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Original Certification FCC ID: FDI-09102036-0
Applicant: Buffalo Inc.

Dear Examiner,

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the
grant conditions. Ad-hoc operation is limited to channels 1-11 in the 2.4GHz band. Ad-hoc
operation cannot be enabled in the 5.25-5.35 GHz DFS Bands.

Sincerely,

'._’ i1 BT 7 3 5
Takefumi Matsumoto
Engineer

Buffalo Inc.

4-15, Shibata Hondori, Minami-ku, Nagoya 457-8520, Japan
TEL: 81-52-619-7752 / FAX: 81-52-619-7754

E-mail: matsutake@melcoinc.co.jp
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Dear Examiner,

This client device implements Dynamic Frequency Selection (DFS) but does not implement
radar detection. It only operates under the control of a Master Device when operating in 5.25-
5.35 GHz bands.

Ad-hoc operation (not under control of a Master Device) is supported in the 2.4GHz, 5.15-
5.25 GHz and 5.25-5.35 GHz bands. This Ad-hoc capability is limited in hardware via
factory programmed EEPROM settings that cannot be accessed or changed by end users. The
Ad-hoc supported channels of operation cannot be modified — regardless of which client
utility or operating system control is used.

Sincerely,
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Takefumi Matsumoto
Engineer
Buffalo Inc.
4-15, Shibata Hondori, Minami-ku, Nagoya 457-8520, Japan
TEL: 81-52-619-7752 / FAX: 81-52-619-7754
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